
From: Erica France <EFrance@constructionjournal.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 3:44 PM 
To: foil <foil@ecwa.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIL Request 

Hello, 

May I get the award and award amount for the following projects? 

-------------Project ID: 2062546------------- 
Consulting Engineering Services Sturgeon Point Water Treatment Plant Wash Water Tank Replacement 
Owner Proj#: 202100020 
 ::Information Requested:: 

 Submittal List and Amounts if available: 

-------------Project ID: 2011680------------- 
Miscellaneous Electrical Engineering Services 2021-2022 
Owner Proj#: 202100005 
 ::Information Requested:: 

 Submittal List and Amounts if available: 

-------------Project ID: 2011714------------- 
Consulting Engineering Services for the 2021 - 2022 Distribution Mains Design Projects 
Owner Proj#: 202100007 
 ::Information Requested:: 

 Submittal List and Amounts if available: 

-------------Project ID: 2018468------------- 
Engineering Services - Transmission Main Projects 2021-2022 
Owner Proj#: 202100008 
 ::Information Requested:: 

 Submittal List and Amounts if available: 

-------------Project ID: 2027390------------- 
Consulting Engineering  Services for New Pump Station at the Newstead Water Storage Tank 
Owner Proj#: 202100010 
 ::Information Requested:: 

    Submittal List and Amounts if available: 

Thank You, 
Erica France

Data Specialist 
772.781.2144 | Ext 426
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